

AUGUSTINO LUCANO

Calgary, Alberta T2A 6G9

Social worker with over ten years of experience working with students and their families to support their transition to life in Canada. Possesses a Bachelor of Social Work. Looking to continue to support children and their families in all necessary capacities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Multicultural School Support Worker
Catholic Family Services

Calgary, Alberta
September 2005-Present

- Helping students and families adjust to Canadian school culture
- Connecting students and their families to community resources
- Supporting the social behavioural development of students in school and the community
- Helping with communication between families, schools, and other agencies

Functional Family Therapist
Catholic Family Services

Calgary, Alberta
January 2012-Present

- Provide immediate and long-term support, based on strengthening relationships between all family members
- Focus on conflict resolution by teaching families positive communication skills
- Increase individual capacities by focusing on the strengths of each family member

School Mentor
Athletes Mentoring Program

Calgary, Alberta
January 2008-November 2010

- Motivated students to achieve their best in school
- Taught healthy lifestyle and interpersonal skills to youth
- Promoted self-esteem to create a positive outlook for the future

EDUCATION

Dalhousie University
Bachelor of Social Work, October 2015

Halifax, Nova Scotia

Mount Royal University
International Community Development Extension Certificate, February 2014

Calgary, Alberta

Mount Royal College
Social Work Diploma, June 2002

Calgary, Alberta

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Southern Sudanese Children's Literacy Foundation

Calgary, Alberta

- 2002- Present
- Founder
- Secretary
- Member at Large

Initiatives of Change

Calgary, Alberta

- 2012-Present
- Vice President

South Sudanese Community Association of Calgary

Calgary, Alberta

- 2013-Present
- Vice President

Humanity's Promise

Calgary, Alberta

- 2014-Present
- Member of the Board of Directors

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

- Hardworking, polite, and professional
- Friendly, responsible, and patient
- Excellent communication and organizational skills
- Able to work in a team environment or independently
- Able to learn and perform new tasks quickly
- Willing to learn new skills
- Confident dealing with the public and responding appropriately
- Communicates clearly and effectively in both verbal and written forms
- Working knowledge of various computer software: MS Work, PowerPoint, and Excel
- Class 5 Alberta driver's license